

## STEPHANIE ARTAU

Miami , FL 33185 | C: 305-215-2725 | [sartau16@gmail.com](mailto:sartau16@gmail.com)

### SUMMARY

Outgoing and reliable Brand Ambassador experience in sales and marketing. Trusted to positively represent brands by being well-versed and knowledgeable in all products. Consistently able to effectively communicate and engage customers about products and current promotions.

### SKILLS

- Computer-savvy
- Communication skills
- Customer relations
- Brand awareness
- Social media management

### EXPERIENCE:

07/201 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Elevate Staffing

- SHEIN POP UP event

06/2021 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Facetime Promotions

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

06/2021 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Michele & Group Modeling and Talent Agency

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.  
( Tito's Vodka)

06/2021 to Current : Brand Ambassador @ Creative States

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

06/2021 to Current : Brand Ambassador @ I Candy INC

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

06/2021to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Harry Blu's Gin

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

05/2021: Brand Ambassador @ Donny Disco

- Sunset Music Festival

05/2021 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Next Level Marketing:

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.  
(SOBE WFF 2021)

04/2021 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ The Fusion Team

- Organized and carried out promotional events by setting up and tearing down event sites, interacting with potential customers ( All Star Monster Truck Tour Ft. Pierce Fl.)

03/2021 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Victory Marketing

- Organized and carried out promotional events by setting up and tearing down event sites, interacting with potential customers. ( Kawasaki Demo Tour Orlando and Kissimmee)

11/2020 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ ROI Marketing Specialists

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

11/2020 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ CMT Agency

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

11/2020 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Turnkey Dot

- Organized and carried out promotional events by setting up and tearing down event sites, interacting with potential customers.  
( Hydra Facial Keravive Pop Up Event @ Dadeland Mall and Boca Raton Mall )  
( Hydra Facial Tour @ Bayside Market Place)

02/2020 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Push Promotions

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

12/2019 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Gray Scale Agency

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

11/2019 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Scannell Productions Inc.

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

10/2019 to Current: Brand Ambassador Extreme Marketing

- Organized and carried out promotional events by setting up and tearing down event sites, interacting with potential customers. ( Soccer Celebration Festival Tour) Miami Fl .

10/2019 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Big Orange Productions

- Promoted liquor/ wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

10/2019 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Spirit Marketing Group

- Promoted liquor/wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

10/2019 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Forte Event Marketing

- Promoted liquor/wine products by educating customers and prospects about offerings.

10/2019 to Current: Brand Ambassador @ Cat Walk Production

- Organized and carried out promotional events by setting up and tearing down event sites, interacting with potential customers. (CBS INSTAX Street Team Miami Beach/Wynwood)

01/2020 to 01/2020 : Bar back @ LA Sanse Puerto Rican Festival - Orlando

- Kept detailed inventories of bar supplies and kept work areas stocked to maintain workflow efficiently. Monitored patrons to keep alcohol consumption in designated areas.

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 05/2014 Bachelor of Science: Education Nova South Eastern University - Davie Florida
- 04/2020: 15 Contact Hours/1.5 CEU'S : Hospitality Administration And Management Florida Atlantic University — Boca Raton, FL

## WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

- <http://www.facebook.com/sartau16>
- [http://www.instagram.com/steph\\_1784](http://www.instagram.com/steph_1784)